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REFERTOOURFILE # 115409-01
VIA EMAIL: Elliottchambers@nycourts.gov

June 15, 2020

|
HONORABLE RAYMOND J. ELLIOT, 1II V
Greene County Supreme Court K
320 Main Street T
Catskill, NY 12414

Re:  Alfeld v. Apex Tool Group, LLC, et al.
Index No.: 18-0008 SO ORDERED LETTER
RJI No.: 19-18-041 EF2018-8
Dear Judge Elliot: ||| ‘

Marilyn Farrell. County Clerk

This will confirm my conversation with your law secretary relative to the above
manner. The plaintiff will submit his opposition papers to the defendants’ summary judgment
on our before June 19th. The defendant will then have until July 7 to submit his reply, with the
motion being deemed returnable on July 9th. In addition, it was agreed as and between the
parties that service of opposition papers and reply papers will be done by email. Both parties will
submit hard copies of their respective papers to chambers via the US Postal service office or

some other expedited mail service.

If this game plan is acceptable to the Court, please email me back a copy of this letter
signed. We thank the Court and defense counsel for their courtesies and wish everybody well in

these difficult times.
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RAYMOND 1. ELLIOTT, 11
OAYS

Very truly yours,
FINKELSTEIN & PARTNERS, LLP
D A

By: Lawrence D. Lissauer, Esq.
845-563-9446 llissauer@lawampm.com

LDL/djd
cc:  Schwab & Gasparini, PLLC (jresila@schwabgasparini.com)
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